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From: Pam Smith [mailto:administrator@southbethany.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2012 1:35 PM
Subject: South Bethany News Update
 
South Bethany,
 
Hurricane Sandy is headed our way.  Based on the State of Delaware phone
call this morning, it is expected to hit early Tuesday morning somewhere
between Sandy Hook, NJ, and the Delmarva peninsula..  The current report
projects high tides starting Sunday afternoon, high winds Monday afternoon
through Tuesday evening, and 8 to 10 inches of rain.
 
DON'T BE CAUGHT OFF GUARD!!!  Please make sure that you and your family and
homes are prepared.
 
*	Store or secure all outside patio/deck furniture
*	Secure trash cans (or bring them inside)
*	Make sure you have enough food and water
*	Check for other appropriate needs; e.g., flashlight, batteries,
first aid kit, whistle to signal for help
*	Charge cell phones
 
Residents east of Route 1 should be aware that beginning as early as Sunday
night or Monday morning, water, sewer, and gas could be shut off.
 
Your Town Staff is preparing for the storm and the Police personnel will be
contacting residents, door-to-door, for those who do not have email access.
 
Your Town Staff and I will be participating in a follow up call today at 5
pm and will provide you an update at that time.  We hope to have evacuation
information for you as a result of this 5 pm call.
 
Attached is a News Release from the Sussex County EOC with links to websites
where you will be able to track information in a timely manner.
 
Please take all precautions for your safety.
 
 
Kathy Jankowski, Mayor
Town of South Bethany
mayorsouthbethany@hotmail.com
302-539-8570
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